

## Curriculum Vitae Francesca Pancotto 2023

### - Introduction

Francesca Pancotto is associate professor at the University of Modena e Reggio Emilia, Department of Cultural studies. She is teaching international economics, economics of European integration and international business.

Her research interests encompass the broad issue of human rationality in connection with social and economic behavior. A peculiar focus is posed on human behavior with respect to social norms and on expectations of investors in financial markets, broadly defined. In 2021 has obtained the abilitazione nazionale for full professorship in sector SecsP02, area 13/02.

### - Education

Francesca Pancotto has graduated summa cum laude at Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi in Milano. She holds a PhD in Economics and Management from Scuola Superiore S. Anna in Pisa. She has been post-doctoral fellow at Centro Europa Ricerche a Roma, l'Haute Ecole d'Etudes in Belgium and at University of Bologna nel progetto ERC Strangers. She is enrolled in academia since 2011, first as full-time researcher (2011-2014) and then as associate professor since 2014.

### - Research Experiences

She collaborates in international and national research projects, namely: Cooperation and the Optional Public Goods Game with K. Takacs, Norrköping University; Social norms of behavior: the evolution of corruption: con il prof C. Hauert, University of British Columbia and Corruption and Cooperation with Francesca Federico, Arizona State University. Recently, a long term project has been concluded with the publication of: Cooperation and social norms in the aftermath of Natural disasters joint with S. Righi, of Ca Foscari U. of Venice and F. Giardini, University of Groningen. Other ongoing national projects are: Covid and Resilience with G. Urso, GSSI e F. Giardini; Advertising and the financial markets: with E. Giacomini, University of Macerata, Camilla Mazzoli, University of Ancona e Antonio Pacifico, University of Macerata. She got the following funding: FAR Fondo Ateneo Ricerca Interdipartimentale 2019-2020; EieF Young Researchers Grant, 2011; Ulg, FENRS Post-doctoral research Grant, 2010. She won, together with Marco Mamei, two research prizes: 2015 TIM Big Data Challenge, Roma; 2019, D4R Challenge, Istanbul.

### - Teaching

Currently teaches International Economics Internationalization strategies in LACOM, DSLC, and Economia dell'Integrazione Europea in the curriculum of Lingue e Culture europee. Also teaching the course of Introduzione alla Macroeconomia in the degree of Communication Sciences in DCE, which she holds since 2011. From 2012 to 2019 also taught International Economics in laurea magistrale of General Management (DCE).